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Dear Sir/Madam,
 
Please find responses from Portsmouth Water in relation to ExQ1 (deadline 1 matter) below:
 
CA1.3.43
 
Question:
 
What are the current positions of the Applicant and the following Statutory Undertakers in terms of protective
provisions? (Appendix B of the Statement of Reasons [APP-022] refers.)
 
If agreement has not been reached on protective provisions, what is the envisaged timescale for such an
agreement?
i) Network Rail Infrastructure Ltd.
ii) Portsmouth Water Ltd.
iii) SGN - Southern Gas Network PLC.
iv) SSE PLC (High Voltage).
v) SSE PLC (Low Voltage).
 
Answer:
 
The Statement of Reasons says “Portsmouth Water has apparatus within the Order Limits. The Applicant has
contacted Portsmouth Water to consult with and agree protective provisions and will continue to discuss this
following submission of the Application.” At present, discussions are on-going but we would expect agreement to
be reached within the next few months, and no particular issues are anticipated.
 
DCO1.5.40
 
Question:
 
Please comment on whether the suite of protective provisions written into the dDCO [APP-019] would be sufficient
to ensure respective undertakers are able to meet their statutory obligations and ensure that any development
does not impact in any adverse way upon those statutory obligations.
 
Answer:
 
We have not had an opportunity to review the suite of protective provisions written into the draft Development
Consent Order in detail. However, no particular issues in regard to our statutory obligations are anticipated. This
will form part of our on-going discussions with the Applicant.
 
OW1.12.9
 
Question:
 
Given the importance of groundwater in the vicinity of the Proposed Development, and especially the Converter
Station site, are Portsmouth Water and the Environment Agency content with the conclusion reached in paragraph
18.5.4.4 of the ES [APP-133] that there is no real risk to public water supply in Source Protection Zone 1 as a
result of these proposals?
 
Answer:
 
We have co-ordinated with the Environment Agency to provide a response to this question.
 
We are not content with the conclusion that there is no real risk to public water supply in Source Protection Zone 1
as a result of the proposals. We, along with the Environment Agency, have raised this with the Applicant as part of
our on-going discussions relating to the Converter Station site.
 
We do however agree that the risks can be managed if best practices and suitable controls are adopted, and
detailed discussions have been held and will continue to be held with the Applicant about such practices and
controls. Particular focus is upon the ‘Surface Water and Aquifer Contamination Mitigation Strategy’ (APP-360)
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which is a document that is intended to be updated by the Applicant in due course to reflect recent discussions
held with us, the Environment Agency and Hampshire County Council Lead Local Flood Authority.
 
We note that compliance with this document (APP-360) is referenced in the Requirements within the draft
Development Consent Order (section 12(2) - APP-019), albeit this section is entitled “Surface and foul water
drainage” which is not entirely reflective of the broader matters this document intends to cover. It may be helpful to
amend the Requirement in due course, and we will work with the Applicant to address this if necessary as we
proceed.
 
Kind regards, Simon
 
 
Simon Deacon BSc MSc FGS CGeol
Catchment and Environment Manager 
Portsmouth Water
West Street, Havant, Hampshire, PO9 1LG
Use Post Code PO9 1LD for SATNAV
 

 
Direct dial: 023 9224 9233
Mobile: 07714 132949
Email: simon.deacon@portsmouthwater.co.uk
 

 
 

From: Aquind Interconnector <aquind@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Sent: 05 August 2020 15:46
To: Simon Deacon <Simon.Deacon@portsmouthwater.co.uk>
Cc: Catchment_Management <catchment.management@portsmouthwater.co.uk>; Aquind Interconnector
<aquind@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: EN020022 - AQUIND Interconnector - Update
 
Dear Mr Deacon,
 
An email was sent to you on 3 July 2020 (please see attached).
 
If you cannot find the original, please try checking your Junk Email/Spam folder.
 
A notification would also have been sent by post to:

PO Box 8
West Street
Havant
PO9 1LG
 
I can confirm that there are questions directed to Portsmouth Water.
 
Kind regards,
 
Steven Parker 
Case Officer
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National Infrastructure Planning

Helpline: 0303 444 5000
Email: steven.parker@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk (National Infrastructure
Planning)
Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate (Casework and
appeals)
Twitter: @PINSgov
This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning
Inspectorate.

 
 
 
From: Simon Deacon <Simon.Deacon@portsmouthwater.co.uk> 
Sent: 05 August 2020 13:37
To: Aquind Interconnector <aquind@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Cc: Catchment_Management <catchment.management@portsmouthwater.co.uk>
Subject: RE: EN020022 - AQUIND Interconnector - Update
 
Hi There;
 
Several other stakeholders have recently received an e-mail from yourselves regarding Rule 6
letter update and that ExA’s Written Questions (ExQ1) have also been published.
 
Is Portsmouth Water going to receive an e-mail? In particular, if there are any questions that
Portsmouth Water needs to answer then please let us know.
 
Kind regards, Simon

 
Simon Deacon BSc MSc FGS CGeol
Catchment and Environment Manager 
Portsmouth Water
West Street, Havant, Hampshire, PO9 1LG
Use Post Code PO9 1LD for SATNAV
 

 
Direct dial: 023 9224 9233
Mobile: 07714 132949
Email: simon.deacon@portsmouthwater.co.uk
 

 
 

From: Aquind Interconnector <aquind@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Sent: 26 March 2020 12:46
To: Simon Deacon <Simon.Deacon@portsmouthwater.co.uk>
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Subject: [EXTERNAL] EN020022 - AQUIND Interconnector
 

Dear Sir/ Madam 

The Infrastructure Planning (Examination Procedure) Rules 2010 – Rules 6
and 9
 

Application by AQUIND Limited for an Order Granting Development Consent
for the AQUIND Interconnector Project
 

Procedural Decision to Postpone the Preliminary Meeting
Your reference: 20023142
The Examining Authority has today issued a Procedural Decision to postpone the
Preliminary Meeting (PM), previously scheduled for Wednesday 22 April 2020,
following Government advice in relation to Coronavirus (COVID-19).
Please note that this is a decision to postpone rather than cancel this event. The ExA
remains appointed and are now reviewing all Examination procedures. We will write to
you again with further procedural proposals for the Examination, once that work is
complete.
The letter can be found in the ‘documents’ tab on the Project Page of the National
Infrastructure website:
http://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/EN020022-001109
 
If this link does not open automatically, please cut and paste it into your browser.
Alternatively, it has been published to the ‘documents’ tab on the project page of our
website: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/south-
east/aquind-interconnector/?ipcsection=docs.

Yours faithfully

AQUIND Interconnector Case Team
National Infrastructure Planning
The Planning Inspectorate
Temple Quay House
2 The Square
Bristol
BS1 6PN
Helpline: 0303 444 5000
Email: aquind@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
 
Web: infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk (National Infrastructure Planning)
Twitter: @PINSgov
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This e-mail is intended only for the addressee named above. As this e-mail may contain confidential or privileged
information if you are not, or suspect that you are not, the named addressee or the person responsible for delivering
the message to the named addressee, please telephone us immediately. An e-mail reply to this address may be
subject to monitoring for operational reasons or lawful business practices. Please note that we cannot guarantee that
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Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email
and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to
anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and then delete
this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring,
recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.
The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses.
It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the
responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or
policies of the Inspectorate.
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